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Dear Shri Cama,
This is with reference to your letter dated 10™ March 2011, repeatedly requesting us to take
up investigation of certain faults in Mercedes Benz vehicles as reported by you.
As already clarified in our previous letter, ARAI is not in a position to take up the investigation
studies. We neither have specific technical expertise nor software tools to debug ECUs or
special control systems deployed on the said vehicle model. It is further clarified that the
matter is outside the purview of mandatory requirements under the Central Motor Vehicles
Rules {CMVR). Hence we are not in a position to advise you regarding any specific action in
. this matter.
It is further noted that the envelope, which was marked to us, also contained original letters
addressed to Mr. Salvi, Mercedes Benz India Pvt. Ltd. and Mr. Amit Patel, Sintex Industries
Ltd. Since, ARAI is not authorized to receive these letters on their behalf, the same are
returned herewith for necessary action at your end.
with kind regards,
Yours sincerely,
{Shrikant R. Marathe)
Shri Rustom Cama
- Executive Director

Cama Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Rustom Cama Marg
Lal Darwaja
Ahmedabad 380 001

Encl.: As above.
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